

"WISCONSIN'S OWN" LIBRARY – FRIENDS
BYLAWS

ARTICLE I
NAME

The organization shall be known as "Wisconsin's Own" Library – Friends.

ARTICLE II
OWNERSHIP AND HOUSING

"Wisconsin's Own" Library shall be the sole property of the GFWC Wisconsin Federation of Women's Clubs and housed at Beloit College in the Colonel Robert H. Morse Library, Beloit, Wisconsin.

ARTICLE III
PURPOSE

The purpose of "Wisconsin's Own" Library – Friends shall be to promote Wisconsin authors to club members and friends and to aid in providing funds to meet special library needs; and to provide a channel for individuals to express ideas and make suggestions for library use and services.

ARTICLE IV
MEMBERSHIP AND DUES

Section 1: All clubs, club members, other organizations or persons interested in being "Wisconsin's Own" Library – Friends are welcome as members.

- Section 2: A. Annual dues for membership are;
1. Club members.....\$ 5.00
 2. Family Membership.....\$15.00
 3. Club Membership.....\$25.00
 4. Other Persons.....\$20.00
 5. Other Organizations.....\$40.00
- B. Lifetime and Patron Memberships are:
1. Individual GFWC-WFVC Lifetime Memberships are \$50.00
 2. Individual GFWC-WFVC Lifetime Patron Memberships are \$100.00.
 3. Club Associations & Business Patron Memberships are \$200.00.
 4. Lifetime Club Patron - \$200.00.

Section 3. Dues are payable on or before the annual meeting of the GFWC-Wisconsin Federation of Women's Clubs. Members in arrears shall be so notified.

Section 4. The organization shall encourage donations and bequests for future success.

ARTICLE V
DEPOSITS AND DISBURSEMENTS

Section 1. A. All dues and funds shall be made payable to and deposited in the account of GFWC-Wisconsin Federation of Women's Clubs – WOLF.

- Section 2. B. Funds shall be disbursed by the Treasurer of GFWC-Wisconsin Federation of Women's Clubs as authorized by the President of the GFWC-Wisconsin Federation of Women's Clubs.
- C. An annual audit shall be made of the organization's accounts.

ARTICLE VI
ADVISORY COMMITTEE

- Section 1 GFWC-Wisconsin Federation of Women's Clubs: President, First Vice President, Treasurer and the Chairman of "Wisconsin's Own" Library who is also the Chairman of "Wisconsin's Own" Library – Friends.
- Section 2. Beloit College:
Dennis Dickinson, Librarian Beloit College, Jeff Adams, Professor of Economics and Kurt Carlson.
- Section 3. The Chairman of "Wisconsin's Own" Library shall be appointed by the President of the GFWC-Wisconsin Federation of Women's Clubs in the even numbered years. Committees shall be appointed as needed.

ARTICLE VII
MEETINGS

- Section 1. Unless otherwise authorized by the GFWC-Wisconsin Federation of Women's Clubs an annual business meeting of members shall be held at the same time and place as the annual meeting of the GFWC-Wisconsin Federation of Women's Clubs.
- Section 2. A quorum shall be the majority of paid members present at the annual meeting.

ARTICLE VIII
PARLIAMENTARY AUTHORITY

- Section 1. The latest edition of Robert's Rules of Order when not in conflict with those bylaws, shall govern the proceedings of this organization.